

THE LONDON DIPLOMATIC LIST

Alphabetical list of the representatives of Foreign States & Commonwealth Countries in London.

AFGHANISTAN

Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
31 Princes Gate SW7 1QQ
020 7589 8891 / Fax 020 7584 4801
contacts@afghanistanembassy.org.uk
www.afghanistanembassy.org.uk

ALBANIA

Embassy of the Republic of Albania
33 St George's Drive SW1V 4DG
020 7828 8897 / Fax 020 7828 8869
embassy.london@mfa.gov.al
www.albanianembassy.co.uk

ALGERIA

People's Democratic Republic of Algeria
1-3 Riding House Street W1W 7DR
020 7221 7800 / Fax 020 7221 0448
info@algerianembassy.org.uk

ANDORRA

The Principality of Andorra is not currently represented in London. For further information please contact:

Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Institutional Relations, C/ Prat de la Creu 62-64, AD500 Andorra la Vella
Tel: +376 875 704 / Fax: +376 869 559 / exteriors.gov.andorra.ad

ANGOLA

Embassy of the Republic of Angola
22 Dorset Street W1U 6QY
020 7299 9850 / Fax 020 7486 9397
embassy@angola.org.uk

ANTIGUA & BARBUDA

High Commission for Antigua & Barbuda
2nd Floor 45 Crawford Place W1H 4LP
020 7258 0070 / Fax 020 7258 7486
enquiries@antigua-barbuda.com
www.antigua-barbuda.com

ARGENTINA

Embassy of the Argentine Republic
65 Brook Street W1K 4AH
020 7318 1300 / Fax 020 7318 1301
www.argentine-embassy-uk.org
info@argentine-embassy-uk.org

ARMENIA

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia
25A Cheniston Gardens W8 6TG
020 7938 5435 / Fax 020 7938 2595
armembassyuk@mfa.am
www.uk.mfa.am

AUSTRALIA

Australian High Commission
Australia House Strand WC2B 4LA
020 7379 4334 / Fax 020 7240 5333
www.uk.embassy.gov.au

AUSTRIA

Embassy of Austria
18 Belgrave Mews West SW1X 8HU
020 7344 3250 / Fax 020 7344 0292
london-ob@bmeia.gv.at
www.bmeia.gv.at/london

AZERBAIJAN REPUBLIC

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
4 Kensington Court W8 5DL
020 7938 3412 / Fax 020 7937 1783
london@mission.mfa.gov.az
www.azembassy.org.uk

BAHAMAS

High Commission of the Commonwealth of the Bahamas
10 Chesterfield Street W1J 5JL
020 7408 4488 / Fax 020 7499 9937
information@bahamashclondon.net
www.bahamashclondon.net

BAHRAIN

Embassy of the Kingdom of Bahrain
30 Belgrave Square SW1X 8QB
020 7201 9170 / Fax 020 7201 9183
www.bahrainembassy.co.uk
information@bahrainembassy.co.uk

BANGLADESH

High Commission for the People's Republic of Bangladesh
28 Queen's Gate London SW7 5JA
020 7584 0081 / Fax 020 7581 7477
info@bhclondon.org.uk
www.bhclondon.org.uk

BARBADOS

Barbados High Commission
1 Great Russell Street WC1B 3ND
020 299 7150 / Fax 020 7323 6872
london@foreign.gov.bb

BELARUS

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus
6 Kensington Court W8 5DL
020 7937 3288 / Fax 020 7361 0005
uk.london@mfa.gov.by
www.uk.mfa.gov.by

BELGIUM

Embassy of Belgium
17 Grosvenor Crescent SW1X 7EE
020 7470 3700 / Fax 020 7470 3795
london@diplomatie.belgium.be
www.countries.diplmatie.belgium.be/en/united_kingdom

BELIZE

Belize High Commission
Third Floor 45 Crawford Place W1H 4LP
020 7723 3603 / 020 7723 9637
info@belizehighcommission.co.uk
www.belizehighcommission.co.uk

BENIN

Embassy of the Republic of Benin
87 Avenue Victor Hugo 75116 Paris
00 331 45 009882 / Fax 00 331 45018202
ambassade.benin@gofor.net

BOLIVIA

Embassy of Bolivia
106 Eaton Square SW1W 9AD
020 7235 4248/4255/2513 , Fax 020 7235 1286
embol@bolivianembassy.co.uk
www.bolivianembassy.co.uk

BOSNIA & HERZEGOVINA

Embassy of Bosnia & Herzegovina
5-7 Lexham Gardens W8 5JJ
020 7373 0867 / 020 7373 0915, Fax 020 7373 0871
embassy@bhembassy.co.uk
www.bhembassy.co.uk

BOTSWANA

Botswana High Commission
6 Stratford Place W1C 1AY
020 7499 0031/020 7647 1000, Fax 020 7495 8595/020 7409 7382
bohico@govbw.com

BRAZIL

Embassy of Brazil
14/16 Cockspur Street SW1Y 5BL
020 7747 4500
www.brazil.org.uk

BRUNEI

Brunei Darussalam High Commission
19/20 Belgrave Square SW1X 8PG
020 7581 0521 / Fax 020 7235 9717
info@bdhcl.co.uk

BULGARIA

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria
186-188 Queen's Gate SW7 5HL
020 7584 9400, 020 7584 9433, 020 7581 3144, Fax 020 7584 4948
info@bulgarianembassy.org.uk
ambass.office@bulgarianembassy.org.uk
www.bulgarianembassy-london.org

BURKINA FASO

Embassy of the Republic of Burkina Faso
16 Place Guy d'Arezzo Brussels B-1180
0032 2 3459912, Fax 0032 2 3450612
ambassade.burkina@skynet.be
www.ambassadeduburkina.be

BURMA (MYANMAR)

Embassy of the Republic of the Union of Myanmar
19A Charles Street W1J 5DX
General Office 020 7148 0740 / 020 7499 4340, Fax 020 7409 7043
generalenquiries@myanmarembassylondon.com
www.myanmarembassylondon.com

BURUNDI

Embassy of the Republic of Burundi
Uganda House Second Floor 58-59 Trafalgar Square WC2N 5DX
020 7930 4958 / Fax 020 7930 4957
www.burundiembassy.org.uk

CAMBODIA

The Royal Embassy of Cambodia
64 Brondesbury Park Willesden Green NW6 7AT
020 8451 7997 / Fax 020 8451 7594
cambodianembassy@btconnect.com
www.cambodianembassy.org.uk
pa-ambassador@cambodianembassy.org.uk

CAMEROON

High Commission for the Republic of Cameroon
84 Holland Park W11 3SB
020 7727 0771 / Fax 020 7792 9353
info@cameroonhighcommission.co.uk
www.cameroonhighcommission.co.uk

CANADA

Canadian High Commission
Macdonald House 1 Grosvenor Square W1K 4AB
020 7258 6600 / Fax 020 7258 6333
ldn@international.gc.ca
www.UnitedKingdom.gc.ca

CABO VERDE

Embassy of the Republic of Cabo Verde
Avenue Jeane 29 1050 Brussels
0032 2643 6270 / Fax 0032 2646 3385

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

Embassy of the Central African Republic
30 Rue des Perchamps 75016 Paris

CHAD

Embassy of the Republic of Chad
Boulevard Lambermont 52 1030 Brussels
0032 2215 1975 / Fax 0032 2216 3526
ambassade.tchad@chello.be

CHILE

Embassy of Chile
37-41 Old Queen Street SW1H 9JA
020 7222 2361 / Fax 020 7222 0861
embachile@embachile.co.uk
<http://chileabroad.gov.cl/reino-unido>

CHINA

Embassy of the People's Republic of China
49-51 Portland Place W1B 1JL
020 7299 4049
www.chinese-embassy.org.uk

COLOMBIA

Embassy of Colombia
3 Hans Crescent SW1X 0LN
020 7589 9177/5037, Fax 020 7581 1829
elondres@cancilleria.gov.co
www.colombianembassy.co.uk
clondres@cancilleria.gov.co

CONGO

Embassy of the Republic of Congo
37 bis Rue Paul Valéry 75116 Paris, France
0033 1 4500 6057 / Fax 0033 1 4067 1733

CONGO (DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC)

Embassy of the Democratic Republic of the Congo
45-49 Great Portland Street W1W 7LD
020 7580 3931 / Fax 020 7580 8713
missionrdclondres@gmail.com
www.ambardc-londres.gouv.cd

COSTA RICA

Embassy of Costa Rica
14 Lancaster Gate W2 3LH
020 7706 8844 / Fax 020 7706 8655
info@costaricanembassy.co.uk

CÔTE D'IVOIRE

Embassy of the Republic of Côte d'Ivoire
2 Upper Belgrave Street SW1X 8BJ
020 7235 6991 / Fax 0207 259 5320

CROATIA

Embassy of the Republic of Croatia
21 Conway Street W1T 6BN
020 7387 2022 / Fax 020 7387 0310
vrhlon@mvep.hr
<http://uk.mvp.hr>

CUBA

Embassy of the Republic of Cuba
167 High Holborn WC1 6PA
020 7240 2488 / Fax 020 7836 2602
secembajador@uk.embacuba.cu
www.cubadiplomatica.cu

CYPRUS

High Commission for the Republic of Cyprus
13 St James's Square SW1Y 4LB
020 7321 4100 / Fax 020 7321 4164/5
cyphclondon@btconnect.com

CZECH REPUBLIC

Embassy of the Czech Republic
26-30 Kensington Palace Gardens W8 4QY
020 7243 1115 / Fax 020 7727 9654
london@embassy.mzv.cz
www.czechembassy.org.uk

DENMARK

Royal Danish Embassy
55 Sloane Street SW1X 9SR
020 7333 0200 / Fax 020 7333 0270
lonamb@um.dk
www.storbritannien.um.dk

DJIBOUTI

Embassy of the Republic of Djibouti
26 Rue Emile Ménier 75116 Paris
0033 1 4727 4922 / Fax 0033 1 4553 5053
webmaster@amb-djibouti.org
www.ambdjibouti.org UNCLASSIFIED

DOMINICA, COMMONWEALTH OF

Office of the High Commissioner for the Commonwealth of Dominica
1 Collingham Gardens SW5 0HW
020 7370 5194 / Fax 020 7373 8743
info@dominicahighcommission.co.uk
www.dominicahighcommission.co.uk

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

Embassy of the Dominican Republic
139 Inverness Terrace W2 6JF
020 7727 7091 / Fax 020 7727 3693
info@dominicanembassy.org.uk
www.dominicanembassy.org.uk

ECUADOR

Embassy of Ecuador
Flat 3B 3 Hans Crescent SW1X 0LS
020 7584 136 7 / 020 7590 2501 / 020 7590 2507 , Fax 020 7590 2509
eecugranbretania@mmrree.gov.ec

EGYPT

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt
26 South Street W1K 1DW
020 7499 3304 / Fax 020 7491 1542
egyemblondon@mfa.gov.eg
egtamboff@gmail.com

EL SALVADOR

Embassy of El Salvador
8 Dorset Square 1st & 2nd Floors NW1 6PU
020 7224 9800 / Fax 020 7224 9878
embajadalondres@rree.gob.sv / elsalvador.embassy@gmail.com

EQUATORIAL GUINEA

Embassy of the Republic of Equatorial Guinea
13 Park Place St James' SW1A 1LP
020 7499 6867 / Fax 020 7499 6782
embarege-londres@embarege-londres.org
www.embarege-londres.org

ERITREA

Embassy of the State of Eritrea
96 White Lion Street N1 9PF
020 7713 0096 / Fax 020 7713 0161
www.eritrean-embassy.org.uk
eriembra@eriembauk.com

ESTONIA

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia
16 Hyde Park Gate SW7 5DG
020 7589 3428 / Fax 020 7589 3430
london@mfa.ee
www.estonia.gov.uk

ETHIOPIA

Embassy of the Federal Democratic Republic of Ethiopia
17 Princes Gate SW7 1PZ
020 7589 7212
info@ethioembassy.org.uk
www.ethioembassy.org.uk

FIJI

High Commission of the Republic of Fiji
34 Hyde Park Gate SW7 5DN
020 7584 3661 / Fax 020 7584 2838
mail@fijihighcommission.org.uk
www.fijihighcommission.org.uk

FINLAND

The Embassy of Finland
38 Chesham Place SW1X 8HW
020 7838 6200 / Fax 020 7235 3680
sanomat.lon@formin.fi
www.finemb.org.uk

FRANCE

Embassy of France
58 Knightsbridge SW1X 7JT
020 7073 1000 / Fax 020-7073 1004
www.ambafrance-uk.org

GABON

Embassy of the Gabonese Republic
27 Elvaston Place SW7 5NL
020 7823 9986 / Fax 020-7584 0047
www.gaboneseembassy.org

THE GAMBIA

Embassy of The Gambia
92 Ledbury Road W11 2AH
020 7229 8066 / Fax 020 7229 9225
gambiahhighcomuk@btconnect.com

GEORGIA

Embassy of Georgia
4 Russell Gardens W14 8EZ
020 7348 1941 / Fax 020 7603 6682
embassy@geoemb.plus.com
www.uk.mfa.gov.ge

GERMANY

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany
23 Belgrave Square/Chesham Place SW1X 8PZ
020 7824 1300 / Fax 020 7824 1449
info@london.diplo.de
www.london.diplo.de

GHANA

Office of the High Commissioner for Ghana
13 Belgrave Square SW1X 8PN
020 7201 5900 / Fax 020 7245 9552
gh.donlon@yahoo.com; ghmf31@ghc-uk.org
www.ghanahighcommissionuk.com

GREECE

Embassy of Greece
1A Holland Park W11 3TP
020 7229 3850 / Fax 020 7229 7221
political@greekembassy.org.uk
www.greekembassy.org.uk

GRENADA

High Commission for Grenada
The Chapel Archel Road West Kensington W14 9QH
020 7385 4415 / Fax 020 7381 4807
office@grenada-highcommission.co.uk
www.grenadahclon.co.uk

GUATEMALA

Embassy of Guatemala
13 Fawcett St SW10 9HN
020 7351 3042
inglaterra@minex.gob.gt
info@guatemalanembassy.co.uk

GUINEA

Embassy of the Republic of Guinea
258 Belsize Road NW6 4BT
020 7316 1861 / Fax 020 7316 1861
office@ambaguinee-london.co.uk

GUINEA-BISSAU

Embassy of the Republic of Guinea-Bissau
94 Rue St. Lazare 75009 Paris
0033 1 48 74 36 39

GUYANA

High Commission for Guyana
3 Palace Court Bayswater Road W2 4LP
020 7229 7684 / Fax 020 7727 9809
guyanahc1@btconnect.com
www.guyanahclondon.co.uk

HAITI

The Embassy of the Republic of Haiti
14 Cavendish Place W1G 9DJ
020 7637 8985

HOLY SEE

Apostolic Nunciature
54 Parkside SW19 5NE
020 8944 7189 / Fax 020 8947 2494

HONDURAS

Embassy of Honduras
4th Floor 136 Baker Street W1U 6UD
020 7486 4880 / Fax 020 7486 4550
hondurasuk@lineone.net

HUNGARY

Embassy of Hungary
35 Eaton Place SW1X 8BY
020 7201 3440 / Fax 020 7823 1348
mission.lon@mfa.gov.hu
www.mfa.gov.hu/emb/london

ICELAND

Embassy of Iceland
2A Hans Street SW1X 0JE
020 7259 3999 / Fax 020 7245 9649
Emb.london@mfa.is
www.iceland.is/uk

INDIA

Office of the High Commissioner for India
India House Aldwych WC2B 4NA
020 7836 8484 / Fax 020 7836 4331
administration@hcilondon.in
www.hcilondon.net

INDONESIA

Embassy of the Republic of Indonesia
38 Grosvenor Square W1K 2HW
020 7499 7661 / Fax 020 7491 4993
kbri@btconnect.com
www.indonesianembassy.org.uk

IRAN

(Temporarily closed)
Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Iran
16 Prince's Gate SW7 1PT
020 7225 4208 / Fax 020 7589 4440
consulate@iran-embassy.org.uk
www.iran-embassy.org.uk

IRAQ

Embassy of the Republic of Iraq
21 Queens Gate SW7 5JE
020 7590 7650 / Fax 020 7590 7679
lonemb@mofaml.gov.iq
www.mofamission.gov.iq

IRELAND

Embassy of Ireland
17 Grosvenor Place SW1X 7HR
020 7235 2171 / Fax 020 7201 2515
londonembassymail@dfa.ie
www.embassyofireland.co.uk

ISRAEL

Embassy of Israel
2 Palace Green Kensington W8 4QB
020 7957 9500 / Fax 020 7957 9555
www.london.mfa.gov.il

ITALY

Embassy of Italy
14 Three Kings' Yard Davies Street W1K 4EH
020 7312 2200 / Fax 020 7312 2230
ambasciata.londra@esteri.it
www.amblondra.esteri.it

JAMAICA

Jamaican High Commission
1-2 Prince Consort Road SW7 2BZ
020 7823 9911 / Fax 020 7589 5154
jamhigh@jhcu.com
www.jhcu.com

JAPAN

Embassy of Japan
101-104 Piccadilly W1J 7JT
020 7465 6500 / Fax 020 7491 9348

JORDAN

Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
6 Upper Phillimore Gardens W8 7HA
020 7937 3685 / Fax 020 7937 8795
london@fm.gov.jo
www.jordanembassy.org.uk

KAZAKHSTAN

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan
125 Pall Mall SW1Y 5EA
020 7590 3490 / Fax 020 7584 8481
london@kazembassy.org.uk
www.kazembassy.org.uk

KENYA

Kenya High Commission
45 Portland Place W1B 1AS
020 7636 2371 / Fax 020 7323 6717
kcomm45@aol.com
www.kenyahighcom.org.uk

KIRIBATI

High Commissioner c/o Office of the President P.O. Box 68 Bairiki Tarawa Kiribati

KOREA (REPUBLIC OF)

Embassy of the Republic of Korea
60 Buckingham Gate SW1E 6AJ
020 7227 5500/2, Fax 020 7227 5503
Website <http://gbr.mofa.go.kr>

KOREA (DEMOCRATIC PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF)

Embassy of the Democratic People's Republic of Korea
73 Gunnersbury Avenue W5 4LP
020 8992 4965 / Fax 020 8992 2053
prkinfo@yahoo.com

KOSOVO (REPUBLIC OF)

Embassy of the Republic of Kosovo
100 Pall Mall St James SW1Y 5NQ
020 7659 6140/020 7664 8607, Fax 020 7659 6137
embassy.uk@ks-gov.net

KUWAIT

Embassy of the State of Kuwait
2 Albert Gate SW1X 7JU
020 7590 3400/3406/3407, Fax 020 7823 1712

KYRGYZSTAN

Embassy of the Kyrgyz Republic
Ascot House 119 Crawford Street W1U 6BJ
020 7935 1462 / Fax 020 7935 7449
mail@kyrgyz-embassy.org.uk
www.kyrgyz-embassy.org.uk

LATVIA

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia
45 Nottingham Place W1U 5LY
020 7312 0041 / Fax 020 7312 0042
embassy.uk@mfa.gov.lv
www.mfa.gov.lv/london

LEBANON

Embassy of Lebanon
21 Kensington Palace Gardens W8 4QN
020 7727 6696/7792 7856, Fax 020 7243 1699
emb.leb@btinternet.com

LESOTHO

High Commission of the Kingdom of Lesotho
7 Chesham Place Belgravia SW1X 8HN
020 7235 5686 / Fax 020 7235 5023
lhc@lesotholondon.org.uk
www.lesotholondon.org.uk

LIBERIA

Embassy of the Republic of Liberia
23 Fitzroy Square W1T 6EW
020 7388 5489 / Fax 020 7388 2899
info@embassyofliberia.org.uk
www.embassyofliberia.org.uk

LIBYA

Embassy of Libya
15 Knightsbridge SW1X 7LY
020 7201 8280 / Fax 020 7245 0588 / Telex 266767

LITHUANIA

Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania
Lithuania House 2 Bessborough Gardens SW1V 2JE
020 7592 2840 / Fax 020 7592 2864
amb.uk@urm.lt
<http://uk.mfa.lt>

LUXEMBOURG

Embassy of Luxembourg
27 Wilton Crescent SW1X 8SD
020 7235 6961 / Fax 020 7235 9734
londres.amb@mae.etat.lu

MACEDONIA

Embassy of the Republic of Macedonia
Suites 2.1 & 2.2 Second Floor Buckingham Court 75-83 Buckingham Gate SW1E 6PE
020 7976 0535 / 020 7976 0538, Fax 020 7976 0539
sek.london@mfa.gov.mk
www.macedonianembassy.org.uk

MADAGASCAR

Embassy of the Republic of Madagascar
4 Avenue Raphael Paris XVIII FRANCE
0033145046211 / Fax: 0033145035870
info@ambassade-madagascar.fr

MALAWI

High Commission of the Republic of Malawi
36 John Street WC1N 2AT
020 7421 6010 / Fax 020 7831 9273
malawihighcommission@btconnect.com
www.malawihighcommission.co.uk

MALAYSIA

Malaysian High Commission
45 Belgrave Square SW1X 8QT
020 7235 8033 / Fax 020 7235 5161
mwlon@btconnect.com

MALDIVES

High Commission of the Republic of Maldives
22 Nottingham Place W1U 5NJ
020 7224 2135 / Fax 020 7224 2157
www.maldiveshighcommission.org

MALI

Embassy of the Republic of Mali
Avenue Molière 487 1050 Brussels BELGIUM
00 322 345 74-32 / Fax 00 322 344 57 00

MALTA

Malta High Commission
Malta House 36-38 Piccadilly W1J OLE
020 7292 4800 / Fax 020 7734 1831
maltahighcommission.london@gov.mt
www.foreign.gov.mt

MAURITANIA

Embassy of the Islamic Republic of Mauritania
Carlyle House, 235-237 Vauxhall Bridge Road SW1V 1EJ
020 7233 6158

MAURITIUS

Mauritius High Commission
32/33 Elvaston Place SW7 5NW
020 7581 0294/5, Fax 020 7823 8437 / 020 7584 9859
londonhc@mail.gov.mu

MEXICO

Embassy of Mexico
16 St. George Street W1S 1FD
020 7499 8586
embgbretana@sre.gob.mx
www.sre.gob.mx/reinounido

MOLDOVA

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova
5 Dolphin Square Edensor Road W4 2ST
020 8995 6818 / Fax 020 8995 6927
embassy.london@mfa.md
www.britania.mfa.gov.md

MONACO

Embassy of the Principality of Monaco
7 Upper Grosvenor Street London W1K 2LX
0207 318 1081 / Fax 0207 493 4563
www.monaco-embassy-uk.gouv.mc
blevrier@gouv.mc
embassy.uk@gouv.mc

MONGOLIA

Embassy of Mongolia
7-8 Kensington Court W8 5DL
020 7937 0150 / Fax 020 7937 1117
office@embassyofmongolia.co.uk
www.embassyofmongolia.co.uk

MONTENEGRO

Embassy of Montenegro
18 Callcott Street W8 7SU
020 7727 6007 / Fax 020 7243 9358
UnitedKingdom@mfa.gov.me

MOROCCO

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco
49 Queen's Gate Gardens SW7 5NE
020 7581 5001/5004, Fax 020 7225 3862
ambalondres@maec.gov.ma
www.moroccanembassy london.org.uk

MOZAMBIQUE

High Commission for the Republic of Mozambique
21 Fitzroy Square W1T 6EL
020 7383 3800 / Fax 020 7383 3801
www.mozambiquehighcommission.org.uk

MYANMAR see BURMA

NAMIBIA

High Commission for the Republic of Namibia
6 Chandos Street W1G 9LU
020 7636 6244 / Fax 020 7637 5694
info@namibiahc.org.uk

NEPAL

Embassy of Nepal
12a Kensington Palace Gardens W8 4QU
020 7229 1594/6231/5352, Fax 020 7792 9861
eon@nepembassy.org.uk
www.nepembassy.org.uk

NETHERLANDS

Royal Netherlands Embassy
38 Hyde Park Gate SW7 5DP
020 7590 3200
lon@minbuza.nl
www.dutchembassyuk.org

NEW ZEALAND

New Zealand High Commission
2nd Floor New Zealand House 80 Haymarket SW1Y 4TQ
020 7930 8422 / Fax 020 7839 4580
www.nzembassy.com/uk

NICARAGUA

Embassy of Nicaragua
Suite 31 Vicarage House 58-60 Kensington Church Street W8 4DB
020 7938 2373 / Fax 020 7937 0952
embaniclondon@btconnect.com
www.cancilleria.gob.ni

NIGER

Embassy of the Republic of Niger
154 Rue de Longchamp 75116 Paris FRANCE
(00) 331 45 04 80 60 / Fax (00) 331 45 04 79 73

NIGERIA

High Commission for the Federal Republic of Nigeria
Nigeria House 9 Northumberland Avenue WC2N 5BX
020 7839 1244 / Fax 020 7839 8746
information@nigeriahc.org.uk
www.nigeria.org.uk

NORWAY

Royal Norwegian Embassy
25 Belgrave Square SW1X 8QD
020 7591 5500 / Fax 020 7245 6993
emb.london@mfa.no
www.norway.org.uk

OMAN

Embassy of the Sultanate of Oman
167 Queens Gate SW7 5HE
020 7225 0001 / Fax 020 7589 2505

PAKISTAN

High Commission for the Islamic Republic of Pakistan
35-36 Lowndes Square SW1X 9JN
020 7664 9284 / Fax 020 7664 9224
poldiv@phclondon.org
www.phclondon.org

PANAMA

Embassy of Panama
40 Hertford Street W1J 7SH
020 7493 4646 / Fax 020 7493 4333
panama1@btconnect.com

PAPUA NEW GUINEA

Papua New Guinea High Commission
14 Waterloo Place SW1Y 4AR
020 7930 0922 / Fax 020 7930 0828
kunduldn3@btconnect.com
www.pnghighcomm.org.uk

PARAGUAY

Embassy of the Republic of Paraguay
3rd Floor 344 Kensington High Street W14 8NS
020 7610 4180 / Fax 020 7371 4297
embapar@btconnect.com
www.paraguayembassy.co.uk

PERU

Embassy of Peru
52 Sloane Street SW1X 9SP
020 7235 1917/8340/3802, Fax 020 7235 4463
postmaster@peruembassy-uk.com
www.peruembassy-uk.com

PHILIPPINES

Embassy of the Republic of the Philippines
6-8 Suffolk Street SW1Y 4HG
Tel: 020 7451 1780 / Fax: 020 7930 9787
embassy@philemb.co.uk
philembassy-uk.org

POLAND

Embassy of the Republic of Poland
47 Portland Place W1B 1JH
020 7291 3520 / Fax 020 7291 3576
london@msz.gov.pl
www.london.mfa.gov.pl

PORTUGAL

Embassy of Portugal
11 Belgrave Square SW1X 8PP
020 7235 5331 / Fax 020 7245 1287
londres@mne.pt

QATAR

Embassy of the State of Qatar
1 South Audley Street W1K 1NB
020 7493 2200 / Fax 020 7493 2661

ROMANIA

Embassy of Romania
Arundel House 4 Palace Green W8 4QD
020 7937 9666 / Fax 020 7937 8069
londra@mae.ro
www.londra.mae.ro

RUSSIA

Embassy of the Russian Federation (Residence of the Ambassador)
13 Kensington Palace Gardens W8 4QX
020 7229 3620, 020 7792 1408 / Fax 020 7229 5804
www.rusemb.org.uk
info@rusemb.org.uk

RWANDA

High Commission for the Republic of Rwanda
120-122 Seymour Place W1H 1NR
020 7224 9832 / Fax 020 7724 8642
uk@ambarwanda.org.uk
www.ambarwanda.org.uk

SAINT CHRISTOPHER & NEVIS

High Commission for Saint Christopher & Nevis
10 Kensington Court W8 5DL
020 7937 9718 / Fax 020 937 7484
info@sknhc.co.uk
www.stkittsnevisuk.com

SAINT LUCIA

High Commission for Saint Lucia
1 Collingham Gardens SW5 0HW
020 7370 7123 / Fax 020 7370 1905
enquiries@stluciahcuk.org

SAINT VINCENT & THE GRENADINES

High Commission for Saint Vincent & the Grenadines
10 Kensington Court W8 5DL
020 7460 1256, 020 7565 2874 / Fax 020 7937 6040
info@svghighcom.co.uk
www.svghighcom.co.uk
www.facebook.com/pages/SVG-High-Commission/113786951801
www.twitter.com/svghighcom
www.gov.vc

SAMOA

Embassy of Samoa
Avenue de l'Oree 20 Bte 4 Brussels 1000
0032 2 660 8454 / Fax 0032 2 675 0336
samoanembassy@skynet.be

SAN MARINO

Embassy of the Republic of San Marino
All correspondence should be addressed to the Department of Foreign Affairs
Palazzo Begni – Contrada Omerelli 47890 San Marino – Republic of San Marino
+378 (0549) 882422 / Fax +378 (0549) 992018
dipartimentoaffariesteri@pa.sm

SÃO TOMÉ & PRINCIPE

Embassy of São Tomé & Príncipe
175 Avenue de Tervuren 1150 Brussels
00322 734 8966 / Fax 00322 734 8815
Ambassade@saotomeeprincipe.be

SAUDI ARABIA

Royal Embassy of Saudi Arabia
30 Charles Street Mayfair W1J 5DZ
020 7917 3000

SENEGAL

Embassy of the Republic of Senegal
39 Marloes Road W8 6LA
020 7938 4048/020 7937 7237, Fax 020 7938 2546
senegalembassy@hotmail.co.uk
www.senegalembassy.com

SERBIA

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia
28 Belgrave Square SW1X 8QB
020 7235 9049, Fax 020 7235 7092
london@serbianembassy.org.uk
www.serbianembassy.org.uk

SEYCHELLES

The High Commission of the Republic of Seychelles
4th Floor 130-132 Buckingham Palace Road SW1W 9SA
020 7245 0680 / Fax 020 7730 0087
seyhc.london@btconnect.com
www.seychelles-gov.net

SIERRA LEONE

Sierra Leone High Commission
41 Eagle Street WC1R 4TL
020 7404 0140 / Fax 020 7430 9862
info@slhc-uk.org.uk
www.slhc-uk.org.uk

SINGAPORE

High Commission for the Republic of Singapore
9 Wilton Crescent SW1X 8SP
020 7235 8315 / Fax 020 7245 6583
singhc_lon@sgmfa.gov.sg / <http://mfa.gov.sg/london>

SLOVAK REPUBLIC

Embassy of the Slovak Republic
25 Kensington Palace Gardens W8 4QY
020 7313 6470 / 020 7313 6481
emb.london@mzv.sk
www.mzv.sk/londyn

SLOVENIA

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
10 Little College Street SW1P 3SH
020 7222 5700 / Fax 020 7222 5277
vlo@gov.si
www.london.embassy.si

SOLOMON ISLANDS

High Commission for the Solomon Islands
Avenue Edouard Lacombe 17B 1040 Brussels Belgium
00 32 2 732 7085 / Fax 00 32 2 732 6885

SOMALIA

No official Embassy address at present time

SOUTH AFRICA

South African High Commission
South Africa House
Trafalgar Square WC2N 5DP
020 7451 7299 / Fax 020 7839 5670

SPAIN

Embassy of Spain
39 Chesham Place SW1X 8SB
020 7235 5555 / Fax 020 7259 5392
emb.londres@maec.es
www.exteriores.gob.es/embajadas/londres/en

SRI LANKA

High Commission of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka
13 Hyde Park Gardens W2 2LU
020 7262 1841 / Fax 020 7262 7970
mail@slhc-london.co.uk
www.srilankahighcommission.co.uk

SOUTH SUDAN

Embassy of the Republic of South Sudan
28-32 Wellington Road NW8 9SF
020 7483 9260
info@goss-london.com
www.goss-london.com

SUDAN

Embassy of the Republic of the Sudan
3 Cleveland Row St James's SW1A 1DD
020 7839 8080 / Fax 020 7839 7560
admin@sudanembassy.co.uk
www.sudanembassy.co.uk

SURINAME

Embassy of the Republic of Suriname
Alexander Gogelweg 2 2517 JH The Hague The Netherlands
(00) 31 703650844 / Fax (00) 31 703617445
ambassade.suriname@wxs.nl

SWAZILAND

Kingdom of Swaziland High Commission
20 Buckingham Gate SW1E 6LB
020 7630 6611 / Fax 020 7630 6564
enquiries@swaziland.org.uk

SWEDEN

Embassy of Sweden
11 Montagu Place W1H 2AL
Main Switchboard 020 7917 6400 / Fax 020 7724 4174
ambassaden.london@foreign.ministry.se
www.swedenabroad.com/london

SWITZERLAND

Embassy of Switzerland
16/18 Montagu Place W1H 2BQ
020 7616 6000 / Fax 020 7724 7001
lon.swissembassy@eda.admin.ch
www.eda.admin.ch/london

SYRIA

(Temporarily closed by the Syrian Government)
Embassy of the Syrian Arab Republic
8 Belgrave Square SW1X 8PH
020 7245 9012 / Fax 020 7235 4621
www.syrianembassy.co.uk

TAJIKISTAN

Embassy of the Republic of Tajikistan
26-28 Hammersmith Grove W6 7BA
020 834 1003 / Fax 020 834 1100
info@tajembassy.org.uk
www.tajembassy.org.uk

TANZANIA

High Commission of the United Republic of Tanzania
3 Stratford Place W1C 1AS
020 7569 1470 / Fax 020 7491 3710
balozi@tanzania-online.gov.uk
www.tanzania-online.gov.uk

THAILAND

Royal Thai Embassy
29-30 Queen's Gate SW7 5JB
020 7589 2944 / Fax 020 7823 9695
thaiduto@btinternet.com
www.thaiembassyuk.org.uk

TIMOR-LESTE

Embassy of the Democratic Republic of Timor-Leste
4 Cavendish Square, Paddington W1G 0PG
020 3440 9025 / 0203 440 9026

TOGO

Embassy of the Republic of Togo
8 Rue Alfred Roll 75017 Paris
(00) 331 43 80 12 13 / Fax (00) 331 43 80 06 05

TONGA

Tonga High Commission
36 Molyneux Street W1H 5BQ
020 7724 5828 / Fax 020 7723 9074

TRINIDAD & TOBAGO

High Commission of the Republic of Trinidad & Tobago
42 Belgrave Square SW1X 8NT
020 7245 9351 / Fax 020 7823 1065
tthc@btconnect.com
www.tthighcommission.co.uk

TUNISIA

Embassy of Tunisia
29 Prince's Gate SW7 1QG
020 7584 8117 / Fax 020 7584 3205
London@tunisianembassy.co.uk

TURKEY

Embassy of the Republic of Turkey
43 Belgrave Square SW1X 8PA
020 7393 0202 / Fax 020 7393 0066
embassy.london@mfa.gov.tr
www.turkishembassylondon.org

TURKMENISTAN

Embassy of Turkmenistan
131 Holland Park Avenue W11 4UT
020 7610 5239 / Fax 020 7751 1903
tkm-embassy-uk@btconnect.org.uk
www.turkmenembassy.org.uk

UGANDA

Uganda High Commission
Uganda House 58-59 Trafalgar Square WC2N 5DX
020 7839 5783 / Fax 020 7839 8925
info@ugandahighcommission.co.uk
www.ugandahighcommission.co.uk

UKRAINE

Embassy of Ukraine
60 Holland Park W11 3SJ
020 7727 6312 / Fax 020 7792 1708
emb_gb@mfa.gov.ua
www.ukremb.org.uk

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES

Embassy of the United Arab Emirates
30 Prince's Gate SW7 1PT
020 7581 1281 / Fax 020 7581 9616
www.uae-embassy.ae

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
American Embassy
24 Grosvenor Square W1A 6AE
020 7499 9000

URUGUAY
Embassy of Uruguay
150 Brompton Road SW3 1HX
020 7584 4200 / Fax 020 7584 2947
emburuguay@emburuguay.org.uk

UZBEKISTAN
Embassy of the Republic of Uzbekistan
41 Holland Park W11 3RP
020 7229 7679 / Fax 020 7229 7029
info@uzbekembassy.org
www.uzbekembassy.org

VANUATU
Embassy of Vanuatu
Avenue de Tervueren 380 Chemin de Ronde 1150 Brussels BELGIUM
Tel/Fax: 0032 2 771 74 94
info@vanuatuembassy.be

VENEZUELA
Embassy of the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela
1 Cromwell Road SW7 2HW
020 7584 4206 or 020 7581 2776 / Fax 020 7589 8887
info@venezlon.co.uk
www.embavenez-uk.org

VIETNAM
Embassy of the Socialist Republic of Vietnam
12-14 Victoria Road W8 5RD
020 7937 1912 / Fax 020 7565 3853
vanphong@vietnamembassy.org.uk
www.vietnamembassy.org.uk

YEMEN
Embassy of the Republic of Yemen
57 Cromwell Road SW7 2ED
020 7584 6607 / Fax 020 7589 3350
Yemen.embassy@btconnect.com

YUGOSLAVIA, see SERBIA

ZAIRE, see CONGO (DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC)

ZAMBIA
High Commission for the Republic of Zambia
Zambia House
2 Palace Gate W8 5NG
020 7589 6655 / Fax 020 7581 1353
zhcl@btconnect.com
www.zhcl.org.uk

ZIMBABWE
Embassy of the Republic of Zimbabwe
Zimbabwe House 429 Strand WC2R 0JR
020 7836 7755 / Fax 020 7379 1167
Telexes 262014/262115
zimlondon@yahoo.co.uk
zimebassy@zimlondon.gov.zw
www.zimlondon.gov.zw